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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

SI a u g h t e r , Brenda [ B re n d a. SI au g h te r @ B ELLS 0 UT H . C 0 MI 

Thursday, October 07, 2004 3:40 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: Docket 040301-TP 

Importance: High 

Edenfield, Kip; Linda Hobbs; Bixler, Micheale; Fatool, Vicki; Holland, Robyn P; Nancy Sims; Smith, Debbie N. 

A. Srenda Staughter 
Legal Secretary 
BellSouth Telecommunications, lnc. 
c/o Nancy Sims 
I50  South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1 558 

b rend a .SI a ug h ter@ bel lsou t h  con^ 
(404) 335-071 4 

B. Docket No. 040301 -TP: Petition of Supra Telecommunications and 
Information Systems, Inc. for Arbitration with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 

2 pages total 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Today letter to Bay0 
notifying Commission that BellSouth served its Second Supplemental Responses to 
Supra's Second Request for Production of Documents 

Brenda Slaughter (sent on behalf of E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.) 
BellSouth Telecommunications, I nc. 
Suite 4300 - Legal Department 
675 W. Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, GA 30375-0001 
Phone: (404) 335-07 14 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information hy persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you yeceiqd this in 
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Legal Department 
E. EARL EDENFIELD, JR. 
Senior Attorney 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335-0763 

October 7,2004 

Mrs. Btanca S. Bay0 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323994850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket No.: 040301~TP 
Petition of Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. for 
Arbitration with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc, served its Second Supplemental 
Responses to Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.'s Second 
Request for Production of Documents in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the  parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

Enclosure 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser 111 
Nancy B. White 
R. Douglas Lackey 



CE3cTTIFtCATE OF S W I C E  
Docket No. 040301-TP 

I H m Y  CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sewed 

via Electronic Mail, (*) Federal Gtpress and U.S. Mail this 7th day of October, 2004 

to the following: 

Jason Rojas 
Jeremy Susac 
Staff Counsels 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, R 32399-0850 
Tel No. (850) 41 3-6179 or 6236 
Fax No. (850) 4134250 
jroiashpsc. state. f 1. us 
Jsusac@bsc.stat e. f I. us 

Ann H. Shelfer 
Supra Telecommunications & 

Information Syst erns, tnc. 
Koger Center - H i s  Building 
? 31 t Executive Center Drive 
Suite 220 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-5067 
Tel. NO. (850) 402-0510 
Fax. NO. (850) 402-0522 
ashelfer@stis.com 

Brian Chaiken (*) (+ ) 
Supra Telecommuncations & 
Information Systems, Inc. 

2620 S. W. 27'hAvenue 
Miami, FL 33133 
Tel. No. (305) 4764248 

bchaikenmst is. corn 
Fax. NO. (305) 443-1078 

To mcelve discovenr related material only 
John Duffey 
Division of Cornpetit ive 

Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel No, (850) 413-6828 
jduffevhDsc.state.fl.us 

(+ ) Sined Protective Agreement 


